From: Meghan Luera <meghan.luera@lacity.org>
Sent time:  07/01/2019 07:33:04 AM

To: Darryl Ford <darryl.ford@lacity.org>; Melinda Gejer <melinda.gejer@lacity.org>; Dylan Lawrence <dylan.lawrence@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 7/3/2019 Facility Repair & Maintenance Commission Task Force Meeting Agenda
Hi Darryl,

There are no updates for the Quimby Implementation item for Task Force.

Meghan Luera

Management Analyst

Department of Recreation and Parks
Planning, Maintenance and Construction
221 North Figueroa St., Suite 400

Los Angeles, CA 90012

On Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 1:21 PM Bryan Miller <bryan.miller@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello,

I have attached the agenda for the next Facility Repair and Maintenance Commission Task Force meeting on July 3, 2019.
The meeting is at 8:30 A.M. at EXPO Center, 3980 Bill Robertson Lane, Los Angeles, CA 90037.

Thank you.

Bryan Miller
Management Analyst

Department of Recreation and Parks
Planning, Maintenance + Construction Branch

221 N. Figueroa St., suite 400
Los Angeles, CA 90012

tel: 213.202.3192
Mail Stop 682
bryan.miller@lacity.org
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